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From: Justus Cameron <justus@mckernongroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 6:18 AM
To: Cetner, Misha
Subject: RE: #252 PUBLIC NOTICE

Hi Misha,

I will go take pictures for you today. On the existing structure it is actually at an angle on the lot and the deck portion that we
are removing currently extends beyond what the new structure will, I didn’t think this would be an issue so I didn’t take the
time to plot it all out but I will do that today.

Thanks,

Justus

Justus Cameron
Vice President/ Project Manager

381 New Road
Brandon, VT 05733
Cell: (802)989-8173
Phone: (802)247-8500
Fax: (802)247-8501

From: Cetner, Misha [mailto:Misha.Cetner@vermont.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 2:14 PM
To: Justus Cameron
Subject: RE: #252 PUBLIC NOTICE

Justus,

Thanks for sending me the updated plans. One thing to note, for me to be able to approve this project under a permit, I’m not
allowed to approve new impervious surface closer to the water than what is currently existing when the project is within 100’
from the mean water level. In the application, it was noted that the existing habitable structure is 90’ from mean water level
and the new project would take it to 88’, which I am unable to approve. Could it be possible to have the new lakeside
extension be 12’ so that it will be no closer to the water than what currently exists? Please let me know if this works and I can
update the application to reflect that change.

Could you provide me several photos of the current structure? I’ll add that to the application as well.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Misha

From: Justus Cameron [mailto:justus@mckernongroup.com]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 7:42 AM
To: Cetner, Misha <Misha.Cetner@vermont.gov>
Subject: #252 PUBLIC NOTICE

Hi Misha,

I’ve attached the roof drawing showing the covered structure verses the deck. Please let me know if you need anything else.



Thanks,

Justus

Justus Cameron
Vice President/ Project Manager

381 New Road
Brandon, VT 05733
Cell: (802)989-8173
Phone: (802)247-8500
Fax: (802)247-8501

From: scanner@mckernongroup.com [mailto:scanner@mckernongroup.com]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 8:39 AM
To: Justus Cameron
Subject: Attached Image
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